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CONSULTING EARTH SCIENTISTS

Suite 3, Level 1

55 Grandview Street

Pymble NSW, 2073 , Australia

T 02 8569 2200 F 02 9983 0582

www.consultingearth.com.au

Zoic Environmental Pty Ltd,
PO Box 723,
NORTHBRIDGE NSW 1560

Email: kylie.lloyd@zoic.com.au

For the attention of Kylie Lloyd

03 April 2012

RE: Catholic Healthcare Site, Croydon – Clarification with Regards to Validation
of the Identified “Hot Spot” Affected Area
CES120209-CHC-L030412

Dear Kylie,

Further to the recent discussions between Consulting Earth Scientists Pty Ltd (CES) and
Zoic Environmental Pty Ltd, we hereby provide the following clarification regarding Item
22 of CES letter referenced CES120209-CHC-L260312 dated 26 March 2012, regarding
validation of the hot-spot affected area.

 Prior to bulk excavation of the soil in the vicinity of the identified hot spot, the area
within a 10m diameter of TP3 will be excavated and the surface validated to
confirm that the hot spot has been remediated in accordance with the site
acceptance criteria. The hot spot excavated material will be sampled and tested to
confirm classification as General Solid Waste.

We trust that the above clarifies this matter, if you require any further information, please
contact the undersigned or Duncan Lowe.
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For and on behalf of Consulting Earth Scientists Pty Ltd

David Johnson

Principal Environmental Scientist


